

Hair & Beauty

Rules of Combination updated May 2025



Contents

City & Guilds qualification's offer	2-3
Hair and Beauty	
3038 Level 2 Technical Award in Hair and Beauty Studies - KS4	4
6911 Level 2 Award in Contact Dermatitis Prevention	4
7617 Level 2 Award in Climate Change, Sustainability & the Environment	4
3001 VRQ Introduction to the Hair & Beauty Sector	5 – 10
3004 Creative Hair & Beauty Studies	11-12
Hairdressing & Barbering	
3002 VRQs Hairdressing & Barbering	13 – 27
6002 Technical Level Qualifications in Hairdressing & Barbering	28 – 29
6008 NVQs Hairdressing & Barbering	30 – 34
7002 Level 2 Hair Professional - (mandatory qualification for the Standard)	35
7004 Level 3 Hair Professional - (qualification available but not mandatory)	36
Beauty, Nails and Spa Therapy	
3003 VRQs Beauty Therapy, Nails & Spa	37 – 49
3007 NVQs Beauty Therapy, Nails & Spa	49 – 54
6003 Technical Level Qualifications in Beauty Therapy, Spa & Nails	55 – 56
6010 Technical Level Qualifications in Media Make-up, Theatrical & Special Effects	57
7003 Level 2 Beauty Professional - (mandatory qualification for the Standard)	58
7005 Level 3 Advanced Beauty Therapist - (qualification available but not mandatory)	59
5450 Level 4	
5450 Level 4 Diploma in Management Practices & Advanced Techniques in the Hair &	60
Beauty Sector	

This document is intended for use as a guide only.

Please ensure to check the corresponding qualification handbooks for the latest updates and unit requirements for each specific qualification.

Please note that, where you wish to draw down funding for a qualification, you must check with the relevant funding authority across the United Kingdom, to ensure that each qualification you wish to deliver is fundable.

1

Complex Number	Qualification Title	Qualification Number	Last Reg Date	Further review at last registration date
3038-24	Level 2 Technical Award in Hair and Beauty Studies	610/0656/7	31/07/2027	✓
6911-02	Level 2 Award in Contact Dermatitis Prevention	500/5107/6	31/08/2027	✓
7617-02	Level 2 Certificate in Sustainability and the Green Environment	610/1652/4	31/12/2026	√
3001-01	Entry 3 Level Certificate in an Introduction to the Hair and Beauty Sector	500/6325/X	31/08/2027	√
3001-02	Level 1 Diploma in an Introduction to the Hair and Beauty Sector	500/6346/7	31/08/2027	✓
3001-11	Level 1 Diploma in Hair and Beauty	600/2753/8	31/08/2027	✓
3001-12	Level 1 Certificate in Hairdressing and Beauty Therapy	600/2752/6	31/08/2027	✓
3001-90	Entry 3 Level Award in an Introduction to the Hair and Beauty Sector	500/6433/2	31/08/2027	✓
3001-90	Level 1 Award in an Introduction to the Hair and Beauty Sector	500/6345/5	31/08/2027	✓
3001-90	Level 1 Certificate in an Introduction to the Hair and Beauty Sector	500/6347/9	31/08/2027	✓
3004-12	Level 2 Diploma in Hair and Beauty	600/5861/4	31/08/2027	✓
3002-23	Level 2 Certificate in Hair Services	500/8807/5	31/08/2027	✓
3002-24	Level 2 Certificate in Women's Hairdressing	500/9052/5	31/08/2027	✓
3002-25	Level 2 Certificate in Barbering	500/8704/6	31/08/2027	✓
3002-34	Level 3 Certificate in Hairdressing	600/2748/4	31/08/2026	✓
3002-35	Level 3 Diploma in Hair Services	601/0106/4	31/08/2027	✓
3002-36	Level 3 Certificate in Barbering	601/3811/7	31/08/2027	✓
3002-40	Level 2 Certificate in Hair Techniques	500/9002/1	31/08/2027	✓
3002-60	Level 2 Diploma in Hair Services	500/8694/7	31/08/2027	✓
3002-61	Level 2 Diploma in Women's Hairdressing	500/9051/3	31/08/2027	✓
3002-62	Level 2 Diploma in Barbering	500/8808/7	31/08/2027	✓
3002-66	Level 3 Diploma in Women's Hairdressing	500/9099/9	31/08/2026	✓
3002-67	Level 3 Diploma in Barbering	500/9100/1	31/08/2026	✓
3002-68	Level 3 Diploma in Hairdressing for Colour Technicians	500/9101/3	31/08/2027	V
3002-69	Level 3 Diploma in Hairdressing for Cutting and Styling Technicians	500/9098/7	31/08/2026	✓
3002-70	Level 2 Diploma in Women's and Men's Hairdressing	600/5151/6	31/08/2027	✓
3002-92	Level 2 Awards/Unit route – please refer to Walled Garden	N/A	31/08/2027	√
3002-93	Level 3 Award/Unit route – please refer to Walled Garden	N/A	31/08/2026	✓
6002-21	Level 2 Technical Certificate in Hairdressing	603/0377/3	31/07/2025	Retiring
6002-22	Level 2 Technical Certificate for Cutting and Styling Services	603/0350/5	31/07/2025	Retiring
6002-31	Level 3 Advanced Technical Diploma in Hairdressing	601/7348/8	31/07/2025	Retiring
6008-01	Level 1 NVQ Certificate in Hairdressing and Barbering	601/5909/1	31/08/2027	✓
6008-02	Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Hairdressing	601/5696/X	31/08/2026	→
6008-03	Level 3 NVQ Diploma in Hairdressing	601/5697/1	31/08/2026	▼
6008-04	Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Barbering	601/5699/5	31/07/2027	,

Complex Number	Qualification Title	Qualification Number	Last Reg Date	Further review at last registration date
6008-05	Level 3 NVQ Diploma in Barbering	601/5698/3	31/08/2026	✓
7002-06	Level 2 Diploma for Hair Professionals – <i>Hairdressing</i> (mandatory qualification for the Standard after 23/05/2023)	603/1379/1	31/07/2027	✓
7002-07	Level 2 Diploma for Hair Professionals – Barbering (mandatory qualification for the Standard after 23/05/2023)	603/1380/8	31/07/2027	✓
7004-03	Level 3 Diploma for Advanced and Creative Hair Professionals (non-mandatory qualification for the Standard)	603/5495/1	31/12/2026	✓
3003-35	Level 3 Certificate in Beauty Therapy	600/2747/2	31/08/2027	✓
3003-36	Level 3 Diploma in Beauty Therapy	601/0560/4	31/07/2026	✓
3003-40	Level 2 Certificate in Beauty Therapy Services	500/8940/7	31/08/2027	✓
3003-60	Level 2 Diploma in Beauty Therapy Services	500/8778/2	31/08/2027	✓
3003-63	Level 2 Diploma in Beauty Therapy	500/9076/8	31/08/2027	✓
3003-65	Level 2 Diploma in Nail Technology Enhancement	500/8775/7	31/08/2027	✓
3003-66	Level 2 Diploma in Hair and Media Make-up	500/8845/2	31/08/2027	✓
3003-70	Level 3 Diploma in Beauty Therapy Techniques	500/8957/2	31/08/2027	✓
3003-71	Level 3 Diploma in Body and Spa Therapy	500/8954/7	31/08/2026	✓
3003-72	Level 3 Diploma in Nail Technology	500/8941/9	31/08/2026	✓
3003-73	Level 3 Diploma in Hair and Media Make-up	500/9001/X	31/08/2027	✓
3003-74	Level 3 Diploma in Theatrical Special Effects Hair & Media Make-up	600/2649/2	31/08/2027	✓
3003-92	Level 2 Awards/Unit route – please refer to Walled Garden	N/A	31/08/2027	✓
3003-93	Level 3 Award/Unit route – please refer to Walled Garden	N/A	31/08/2026	✓
3007-52	Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Beauty Therapy	500/8765/4	31/08/2026	✓
3007-54	Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Nail Services	500/8766/6	31/08/2026	✓
3007-55	Level 3 NVQ Diploma in Beauty Therapy - General	500/8761/7	31/08/2026	✓
3007-56	Level 3 NVQ Diploma in Beauty Therapy - Massage	500/8783/6	31/08/2026	✓
3007-58	Level 3 NVQ Diploma in Spa Therapy	500/8758/7	31/08/2026	✓
3007-59	Level 3 NVQ Diploma in Nail Services	500/8780/0	31/08/2026	✓
6003-20	Level 2 Technical Certificate in Beauty Therapy	603/0376/1	31/07/2025	Retiring
6003-30	Level 3 Advanced Technical Diploma in Beauty and Spa Therapy	601/7352/X	31/07/2025	Retiring
6010-20	Level 2 Technical Certificate in Make-up Artistry	603/0379/7	31/07/2025	Retiring
7003-12	Level 2 Diploma for Beauty Professionals – Beauty Therapist (mandatory qualification for the Standard)	603/3459/9	31/08/2027	✓
7003-22	Level 2 Diploma for Beauty Professionals – Nail Technician (mandatory qualification for the Standard)	603/3892/1	31/08/2027	√
7005-03	Level 3 Diploma for the Advanced Beauty Therapist (non-mandatory qualification for the Standard)	610/1582/9	31/08/2027	✓
5450-07	Level 4 Diploma in Advanced Beauty Therapy Techniques	601/0561/6	31/08/2027	✓

3038 Level 2 Technical Award in Hair and Beauty Studies

Registratio	n for qualification	QAN number			
3038-24		610/0656/7			
Unit	Unit title	GLH			
number					
Mandatory	Mandatory Unit (must be completed)				
201	Exploring the world of hair and beauty	30			
202	Science of hair and beauty	30			
203	Design in the hair and beauty sector	30			

6911 Level 2 Award in Contact Dermatitis Prevention

Registration f	or qualification including online test	QAN number	
6911-02		500/5107/6	
Unit	Unit title	GLH	
number			
To achieve full certification, candidates must complete one unit and one multiple choice test. This			
qualification has a credit value of 1 and 9 guided learning hours are recommended.			
201	Contact dermatitis prevention	9	

7617 Level 2 Award in Climate Change, Sustainability & the Environment

Registration f	for qualification including online test	QAN number		
7617-02		610/1201/4		
Unit	Unit title	GLH		
number				
To achieve full certification, candidates must complete one unit and short answer questions.				
201	Sustainability and the Green Environment	30		

3001 VRQ Introduction to the Hair & Beauty Sector

Entry 3 Award/Certificates in an Introduction to the Hair and Beauty Sector

Registratio	n for qualification		QAN nur	nber
3001-01 Certificate			500/632	5/X
3001-90 Av	vard		500/6433/2	
For the Awa	ard Learners must achieve 4 credits from the mandatory units a	nd 3 cr	edits fror	n the
optional un	its available below. For the Certificate Learners must achieve 4	credits	from the	!
mandatory	units and 9 credits from the optional units available below			
Unit	Unit title	Leve	GLH	Credits
number				
Mandatory	,			
001	Introduction to the Hair and Beauty Sector	E3	20	2
002	Presenting a Professional Image in a Salon	E3	20	2
Optional (o	only one of 004 and 105 can be taken within a qualification)			
003	Shampoo and Conditioning	E3	30	3
004	Hair Plaiting	E3	30	3
005	Create an Image using Colour for the Hair and Beauty Sector	E3	30	3
006	Skin Care	E3	30	3
007	Hand Care	E3	30	3
103	Styling Women's Hair	1	30	3
104	Styling Men's Hair	1	30	3
105	Plaiting and Twisting Hair	1	30	3
106	Basic Make-up Application	1	30	3
107	Themed Face Painting	1	30	3
108	Nail Art Application	1	30	3
109	Providing Basic Manicure Treatment	1	30	3
110	Providing Basic Pedicure Treatment	1	30	3
111	Colour Hair using Temporary Colour	1	30	3
112	Create a Hair and Beauty Image	1	30	3
113	Follow Health and Safety in the Salon	1	30	3
114	Salon Reception Duties	1	30	3
115	Working with Others in the Hair and Beauty Sector	1	19	2

Level 1 Award/Certificate/Diploma in an Introduction to the Hair and Beauty Sector

Registration for qualification	QAN number
3001-02 Diploma	500/6346/7
3001-90 Certificate	500/6347/9
3001-90 Award	500/6345/5

For the Diploma Learners must achieve **6** credits from the mandatory units and a minimum of **32** credits from the optional units available below.

A minimum of 50% of credits must come from level 1 or above

For the Certificate Learners must achieve **6** credits from the mandatory units and a minimum of **9** credits from the optional units available below.

For the Award Learners must achieve **6** credits from the mandatory units and a minimum of **3** credits from the optional units available below.

credits from	n the optional units available below.			1	
Unit	Unit title	Level	GLH	Credits	
number					
Mandatory	Į.				
101	Introduction to the Hair and Beauty Sector	1	25	3	
102	Presenting a Professional Image in a Salon	1	25	3	
Optional					
(only one o	of 004 and 105 can be taken within a qualification)				
(only one o	of 108 and 218 can be taken within a qualification)				
003	Shampoo and Conditioning	E3	30	3	
004	Hair Plaiting*	E3	30	3	
005	Create an Image using Colour for the Hair and Beauty Sector	E3	30	3	
006	Skin Care	E3	30	3	
007	Hand Care	E3	30	3	
103	Styling Women's Hair	1	30	3	
104	Styling Men's Hair	1	30	3	
105	Plaiting and Twisting Hair*	1	30	3	
106	Basic Make-up Application	1	30	3	
107	Themed Face Painting	1	30	3	
108	Nail Art Application**	1	30	3	
109	Providing Basic Manicure Treatment	1	30	3	
110	Providing Basic Pedicure Treatment	1	30	3	
111	Colour Hair using Temporary Colour	1	30	3	
112	Create a Hair and Beauty Image	1	30	3	
113	Follow Health and Safety in the Salon	1	30	3	
114	Salon Reception Duties	1	30	3	
115	Working with Others in the Hair and Beauty Sector	1	19	2	
215	The Art of Dressing Hair	2	30	5	
216	The Art of Photographic Make-up	2	30	5	
217	The Art of Colouring	2	60	7	
218	Provide Nail Art Services**	2	24	3	
*Only one of these units can be taken **Only one of these units can be taken					

^{*}Only one of these units can be taken. **Only one of these units can be taken Online tests available for the L2 units.

Level 1 Certificate in Hairdressing and Beauty Therapy

Registratio	on for qualification	QAN	numbe	r
3001-12 Ce		600/	2752/6	
Learners must achieve 29 credits overall - 11 credits from the four mandatory units and a				
minimum o	minimum of 18 credits from the optional units available for each pathway as shown below			
233 - 271 g	233 - 271 guided learning hours are recommended.			
Unit	Unit title	Level	GLH	Credits
number				
Mandatory	1			
101	Introduction to the Hair and Beauty Sector	1	25	3
102	Presenting a Professional Image in a Salon	1	25	3
113	Follow Health and Safety in the Salon	1	30	3
115	Working with Others in the Hair and Beauty Sector	1	19	2
Plus, one o	of five pathways, hairdressing, or barbering - beauty therapy, m	nake-up	, or nails	5
Pathway 1	Hairdressing			
All manda	tory units plus 18 credits from the following optional units			
Unit	Unit title	Level	GLH	Credits
number				
003	Shampoo and Conditioning	E3	30	3
004	Hair Plaiting*	E3	30	3
005	Create an Image using Colour for the Hair and Beauty Sector	E3	30	3
103	Styling Women's Hair	1	30	3
105	Plaiting and Twisting Hair*	1	30	3
111	Colour Hair using Temporary Colour**	1	30	3
112	Create a Hair and Beauty Image	1	30	3
114	Salon Reception Duties	1	30	3
215	The Art of Dressing Hair	2	30	5
217	The Art of Colouring**	2	60	7
*Only one	of these units can be taken**Only one of these units can be ta	ken		
Online tes	ts available for the L2 units			
Pathway 2	Beauty Therapy			
All manda	tory units plus 18 credits from the following optional units			
Unit	Unit title	Level	GLH	Credits
number				
005	Create an Image using Colour for the Hair and Beauty Sector	E3	30	3
006	Skin Care	E3	30	3
007	Hand Care*	E3	30	3
106	Basic Make-up Application	1	30	3
107	Themed Face Painting	1	30	3
108	Nail Art Application	1	30	3
109	Providing Basic Manicure Treatment*	1	30	3
110	Providing Basic Pedicure Treatment	1	30	3
112	Create a Hair and Beauty Image	1	30	3
114	Salon Reception Duties	1	30	3
216	The Art of Photographic Make-up	2	30	5
*Only one	of these units can be taken			
Online tes	ts available for the L2 units			
		_		

Pathway 3	tory units plus 18 credits from the following optional units			
Unit	Unit title	Level	GLH	Credits
number		1010.	J	0.00.00
003	Shampoo and Conditioning	E3	30	3
005	Create an Image using Colour for the Hair and Beauty Sector	E3	30	3
006	Skin Care	E3	30	3
007	Hand Care	E3	30	3
104	Styling Men's Hair	1	30	3
107	Themed Face Painting	1	30	3
111	Colour Hair using Temporary Colour*	1	30	3
112	Create a Hair and Beauty Image	1	30	3
114	Salon Reception Duties	1	30	3
217	The Art of Colouring *	2	60	7
	of these units can be taken Online tests available for the L2	units		
Pathway 4				
	tory units plus 18 credits from the following optional units			
Unit	Unit title	Level	GLH	Credit
number				
005	Create an Image using Colour for the Hair and Beauty Sector	E3	30	3
006	Skin Care	E3	30	3
103	Styling Women's Hair	1	30	3
105	Plaiting and Twisting Hair	1	30	3
106	Basic Make-up Application	1	30	3
107	Themed Face Painting	1	30	3
112	Create a Hair and Beauty Image	1	30	3
114	Salon Reception Duties	1	30	3
216	The Art of Photographic Make-up	2	30	5
Online tes	ts available for the L2 units			
Pathway 5	Nails			
All manda	tory units plus 18 credits from the following optional units			
Unit	Unit title	Level	GLH	Credit
number				
005	Create an Image using Colour for the Hair and Beauty Sector	E3	30	3
007	Hand Care**	E3	30	3
108	Nail Art Application*	1	30	3
109	Providing Basic Manicure Treatment**	1	30	3
110	Providing Basic Pedicure Treatment	1	30	3
112	Create a Hair and Beauty Image	1	30	3
114	Salon Reception Duties	1	30	3
218	Provide Nail Art Services*	2	24	3
*Only one	of these units can be taken **Only one of these units can be ta	ken	•	

Online tests available for the L2 units

30

24

Level 1 Diploma in Hair and Beauty

Registration for	or qualification	QAN n	umbei	ſ		
3001-11 Diplo	•	600/2				
Learners must	Learners must achieve 42 credits overall - 11 credits from the four mandatory units and a minimum					
	of 31 credits from the optional units available for each pathway as shown below.					
347 - 421 guided learning hours are recommended.						
Unit number	Unit number Unit title Level GLH Cred					
Mandatory	Mandatory					
101	Introduction to the Hair and Beauty Sector	1	30	3		
102	Presenting a Professional Image in a Salon	1	30	3		
113	Follow Health and Safety in the Salon	1	30	3		
115	Working with Others in the Hair and Beauty Sector	1	19	2		
Plus, one of fo	our pathways, Hairdressing - Beauty Therapy - Hairdressing and I	Beauty T	herapy	/ —		
Barbering						
Pathway 1 Ha	irdressing					
All mandatory	units plus 31 credits from the following optional units		_			
Unit number	Unit title	Level	GLH	Credits		
003	Shampoo and Conditioning	E3	30	3		
004	Hair Plaiting*	E3	30	3		
005	Create an Image using Colour for the Hair and Beauty Sector	E3	30	3		
103	Styling Women's Hair	1	30	3		
104	Styling Men's Hair	1	30	3		
105	Plaiting and Twisting Hair*	1	30	3		
111	Colour Hair using Temporary Colour**	1	30	3		
112	Create a Hair and Beauty Image	1	30	3		
114	Salon Reception Duties	1	30	3		
215	The Art of Dressing Hair	2	30	5		
217	The Art of Colouring**	2	60	7		
*Only one of t	these units can be taken. **Only one of these units can be take	n				
Online tests a	vailable for the L2 units					
Pathway 2 Be						
	units plus 32 credits from the following optional units	ı	ı	1		
Unit number		Level	GLH	Credits		
005	Create an Image using Colour for the Hair and Beauty Sector	E3	30	3		
006	Skin Care	E3	30	3		
007	Hand Care**	E3	30	3		
106	Basic Make-up Application	1	30	3		
107	Themed Face Painting	1	30	3		
108	Nail Art Application*	1	30	3		
109	Providing Basic Manicure Treatment**	1	30	3		
110	Providing Basic Pedicure Treatment	1	30	3		
112	Create a Hair and Beauty Image	1	30	3		
114	Salon Reception Duties	1	30	3		

The Art of Photographic Make-up

*Only one of these units can be taken**Only one of these units can be taken

Provide Nail Art*

Online tests available for the L2 units

216

218

Pathway 3 Ha	Pathway 3 Hairdressing and Beauty Therapy				
All mandatory units plus 31 credits from the following optional units					
Unit	Unit title	Level	GLH	Credits	
number					
003	Shampoo and Conditioning	E3	30	3	
004	Hair Plaiting*	E3	30	3	
005	Create an Image using Colour for the Hair and Beauty	E3	30	3	
	Sector				
006	Skin Care	E3	30	3	
007	Hand Care****	E3	30	3	
104	Styling Men's Hair	1	30	3	
105	Plaiting and Twisting Hair*	1	30	3	
106	Basic Make-up Application	1	30	3	
107	Themed Face Painting	1	30	3	
108	Nail Art Application***	1	30	3	
109	Providing Basic Manicure Treatment****	1	30	3	
110	Providing Basic Pedicure Treatment	1	30	3	
111	Colour Hair using Temporary Colour**	1	30	3	
112	Create a Hair and Beauty Image	1	30	3	
114	Salon Reception Duties	1	30	3	
215	The Art of Dressing Hair	2	30	5	
216	The Art of Photographic Make-up	2	30	5	
217	The Art of Colouring **	2	60	7	
218	Provide Nail Art services ***	2	24	3	

^{*}Only one of these units can be selected as part of the same qualification

Online tests available for the L2 units

Pathway 4	Pathway 4 Barbering				
All mandatory units plus 31 credits from the following optional units					
Unit	Unit title Level GLH Credits				
number					
003	Shampoo and Conditioning	E3	30	3	
005	Create an Image using Colour for the Hair and Beauty	E3	30	3	
	Sector				
006	Skin Care	E3	30	3	
007	Hand Care	E3	30	3	
104	Styling Men's Hair	1	30	3	
107	Themed Face Painting	1	30	3	
111	Colour Hair using Temporary Colour*	1	30	3	
112	Create a Hair and Beauty Image	1	30	3	
114	Salon Reception Duties	1	30	3	
217	The Art of Colouring *	2	60	7	
*Only one o	of these units can be taken	-	•	•	

Online tests available for the L2 units

^{**}Only one of these units can be selected as part of the same qualification

^{***}Only one of these units can be selected as part of the same qualification

 $[\]ensuremath{^{****}}\xspace$ Only one of these units can be selected as part of the same qualification

3004 Creative Hair & Beauty Studies

Level 2 Diploma in Hair and Beauty

Registration for qualification	QAN number	
3004-12*	600/5861/4	

*Includes evolve tests for all units apart from 101 and 102

A minimum of **56** credits is required to achieve the level 2 Diploma in Hair & Beauty.

All mandatory units must be achieved which is **8** credits and a minimum of **24** credits from **each** optional group **A & B.**

Learners may not take the same unit from two different groups.

458 - 518 guided learning hours are recommended

	led learning hours are recommended	6111	Cup alta
Unit number	Unit title	GLH	Credits
Mandatory	T- n - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1	
202	Follow health and safety in the salon	24	3
203	Client care and communication in beauty related industries	20	2
240	Client consultation for hair services	30	3
Group A – Bea		1	l .
204	Provide facial skin care	56	7
206	Remove hair using waxing techniques	57	6
207	Provide manicure treatments	48	5
208	Provide pedicure	48	5
210	Provide eyelash and brow treatments	36	4
209	Apply make-up	41	5
214	Provide and maintain nail enhancement	46	7
215	Provide nail art	24	3
217	Provide ear piercing	17	2
218	Provide eyelash perming	20	2
219	Provide threading services for hair removal	29	4
222	Head massage	30	4
107	Themed face painting	30	3
220	The art of photographic make-up	30	5
221	Body art design	30	4
224	Facial skin care for men	30	4
205	Promote products and services to clients in a salon*	28	3
212	Create an image based on a theme within the hair and beauty sector *	60	7
213	Display stock to promote sales in salon*	24	3
101	Introduction to the hair and beauty sector*	25	3
102	Presenting a professional image in a salon*	25	3
Group B – Hai	rdressing		
230	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp	29	3
231	Cut women's hair	75	8
232	Colour and lighten hair	91	10
233	Perm and neutralise hair	60	7
227	The art of dressing hair	30	5
235	Provide scalp massage	33	4

236	Style and finish African type hair	45	5	
237	Relax African type hair	44	5	
105	Plaiting and twisting hair	30	3	
205	Promote products and services to clients in a salon*	28	3	
212	Create an image based on a theme within the hair and beauty	60	7	
	sector *			
213	Display stock to promote sales in salon*	24	3	
101	Introduction to the hair and beauty sector*	25	3	
102	Presenting a professional image in a salon*	25	3	
•	• barred combination – these units can only be taken in Group A or Group B, not both.			

3002 VRQs Hairdressing & Barbering

Level 2 Diploma in Hair Services

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route*	QAN number
3002-60	3002-92	500/8694/7

A minimum of **41** credits is required to achieve the Level 2 Diploma in Hair Services, all mandatory units must be achieved which is **35** credits and a minimum of **6** credits from the optional units. **350** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit number	Unit title	GLH	Credits
Mandatory		•	•
201	Working in the hair industry	35	4
202	Follow health and safety practice in the salon	22	3
203	Client consultation for hair services	30	3
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp	29	3
205	Promote products and services to clients in a salon	28	3
209	The Art of Dressing hair	30	5
212	Create an Image Based on a theme within the hair and beauty	60	7
	sector		
214	The Art of Colouring	60	7
A minimum of	A minimum of 6 credits from the following optional units:		
213	Display stock to promote sales in salon	24	3
215	Scalp Massage	33	4
216	Salon Reception Duties	24	3
217	Style and finish African Type Hair	45	5
104	Styling Men's hair (Level 1 units)	30	3
105	Plaiting and Twisting Hair (Level 1 units)	30	3

Level 2 Certificate in Hair Services

Registration for qualification	Unit route	QAN number
3002-23	3002-92	500/8807/5

A minimum of **28** credits is required to achieve the Level 2 Certificate in Hair Services, all mandatory units must be achieved which is **18** credits and a minimum of **10** credits from the optional units. **238** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit number	Unit title	GLH	Credits
Mandatory			
201	Working in the hair industry	35	4
202	Follow health and safety practice in the salon	22	3
203	Client consultation for hair services	30	3
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp	29	3
209	The Art of Dressing hair	30	5
A minimum of	10 credits from the following optional units:		
205	Promote products and services to clients in a salon	28	3
212	Create an Image Based on a theme within the hair and beauty	60	7
	sector		
214	The Art of Colouring	60	7
215	Scalp Massage	33	4
216	Salon Reception Duties	24	3
104	Styling Men's hair (Level 1 units)	30	3
105	Plaiting and Twisting Hair (Level 1 units)	30	3

Level 2 Diploma in Women's Hairdressing

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3002-61	3002-92	500/9051/3

A minimum of **54** credits is required to achieve the Level 2 Diploma in Women's Hairdressing, all mandatory units must be achieved which is **46** credits and a minimum of **8** credits from the optional units. **474** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit number	Unit title	GLH	Credits
Mandatory			
201	Working in the hair industry	35	4
202	Follow health and safety practice in the salon	22	3
203	Client consultation for hair services	30	3
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp	29	3
205	Promote products and services to clients in a salon	28	3
206	Cut Women's hair	75	8
207	Colour and Lighten hair	91	10
208	Perm and Neutralise hair	60	7
209	The Art of Dressing hair	30	5
A minimum of	8 credits from the following optional units:		
212	Create an Image based on a theme within the Hair and Beauty	60	7
	Sector		
213	Display stock to promote sales in salon	24	3
215	Scalp Massage	33	4
216	Salon Reception Duties	24	3
217	Style and finish African Type Hair	45	5
218	Relax African Type Hair	44	5
105	Plaiting and Twisting Hair (Level 1 units)	30	3

Level 2 Diploma in Barbering

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3002-62	3002-92	500/8808/7

A minimum of **52** credits is required to achieve the Level 2 Diploma in Barbering, all mandatory units must be achieved which is **39** credits and a minimum of **13** credits from the optional units. **465** guided learning hours are recommended.

		1	1
Unit number	Unit title	GLH	Credits
Mandatory			
201	Working in the hair industry	35	4
202	Follow health and safety practice in the salon	22	3
203	Client consultation for hair services	30	3
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp	29	3
205	Promote products and services to clients in a salon	28	3
210	Cut men's hair	53	6
211	Cut facial hair	32	4
207	Colour and Lighten hair	91	10
104	Styling men's hair (Level 1 unit)	30	3
A minimum of	13 credits from the following optional units:		
208	Provide perming services	60	7
212	Create an Image based on a theme within the Hair and Beauty	60	7
	Sector		
213	Display stock to promote sales in salon	24	3
215	Scalp Massage	33	4
216	Salon Reception Duties	24	3
218	Relax African Type Hair	44	5
219	Provide threading services for hair removal	29	4

Level 2 Diploma in Women's and Men's Hairdressing

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3002-70	3002-92	600/5151/6

A minimum of **50** credits is required to achieve the level 2 Diploma in Women's and Men's Hairdressing.

All mandatory units must be achieved, which is **36** credits and a minimum of **14** credits from the optional units. **450** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit number	Unit title	GLH	Credits
Mandatory			
202	Follow health and safety in the salon	22	3
203	Client consultation for hair services	30	3
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp	29	3
205	Promote products and services to clients in a salon	28	3
206	Cut women's hair	75	8
207	Colour and lighten hair	91	10
210	Cut men's hair	53	6
A minimum of	14 credits from the following optional units:		
104	Styling men's hair	30	3
105	Plaiting and twisting	30	3
201	Working in the hair industry	35	4
208	Perm and neutralise hair	60	7
209	The art of dressing hair	30	5
211	Cut facial hair	32	4
212	Create an image based on a theme within the hair and beauty	60	7
	sector		
213	Display stock to promote sales in the salon	24	3
215	Provide scalp massage services	33	4
216	Salon reception duties	24	3
217	Style and finish African type hair	45	5
218	Relax African type hair	44	5

Level 2 Certificate in Women's Hairdressing

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3002-24	3002-92	500/9052/5

A minimum of **28** credits is required to achieve the Level 2 Certificate in Women's Hairdressing, all mandatory units must be achieved which is **18** credits and a minimum of **10** credits from the optional units. **237** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit number	Unit title	GLH	Credits
Mandatory			
201	Working in the hair industry	35	4
202	Follow health and safety practice in the salon	22	3
203	Client consultation for hair services	30	3
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp	29	3
209	The Art of Dressing hair	30	5
A minimum of	10 of the following optional units: *these 2 units may not be taker	togeth	er
205	Promote products and services to clients in a salon	28	3
206	Cut Women's hair	75	8
207	Colour and Lighten hair *	91	10
208	Perm and Neutralise hair	60	7
212	Create an Image based on a theme within the Hair and Beauty	60	7
	Sector		
214	The art of colouring *	60	7
215	Scalp Massage	33	4
216	Salon Reception Duties	24	3
105	Plaiting and Twisting Hair (Level 1 units)	30	3

Level 2 Certificate in Barbering

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3002-25	3002-92	500/8704/6

A minimum of **28** credits is required to achieve the Level 2 Certificate in Barbering, all mandatory units must be achieved which is **13** credits and a minimum of **15** credits from the optional units. **238** guided learning hours are recommended.

l lmit	Huit title	CIII	Cuadita
Unit .	Unit title	GLH	Credits
number			
Mandato	ry		
201	Working in the hair industry	35	4
202	Follow health and safety practice in the salon	22	3
203	Client consultation for hair services	30	3
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp	29	3
A minimu	um of 15 of the following optional units: *these 2 units may not be taken	togeth	er
205	Promote products and services to clients in a salon	28	3
210	Cut men's hair	53	6
211	Cut facial hair	32	4
207	Colour and Lighten hair *	91	10
104	Styling men's hair (Level 1 unit)	30	3
208	Provide perming services	60	7
212	Create an Image based on a theme within the Hair and Beauty Sector	60	7
215	Scalp Massage	33	4
216	Salon Reception Duties	24	3
219	Provide Threading services for hair removal	29	4
214	The art of colouring *	60	7

Level 2 Certificate in Hair Techniques

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3002-40	3002-92	500/9002/1

To achieve the Level 2 Certificate in Hair Techniques; all units must be achieved for each chosen pathway. **176** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit	Unit title	GLH	Credits
number			
	Certificate in Cutting Women's Hair		1
201	Working in the hair industry	35	4
202	Follow health and safety practice in the salon	22	3
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp	29	3
206	Cut women's hair	75	8
209	The art of dressing hair	30	5
Level 2 C	Certificate in Colouring Hair		
201	Working in the hair industry	35	4
202	Follow health and safety in the salon	22	3
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp	29	3
207	Colour and lighten hair	91	10
209	The art of dressing hair	30	5
Level 2 C	Certificate in Perming Hair		
201	Working in the hair industry	35	4
202	Follow health and safety in the salon	22	3
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp	29	3
208	Provide perming services	60	7
209	The art of dressing hair	30	5
Level 2 C	Certificate in Barbering Techniques	·	
201	Working in the hair industry	35	4
202	Follow health and safety in the salon	22	3
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp	29	3
104	Styling men's hair	30	3
210	Cut men's hair	53	6
211	Cut facial hair	32	4
Level 2 C	Certificate in Combined Hair Types Techniques	•	
201	Working in the hair industry	35	4
202	Follow health and safety in the salon	22	3
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp	29	3
206	Cut women's hair	75	8
217	Style and finish African type hair	45	5

Level 3 Diploma in Women's Hairdressing

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3002-66	3002-93	500/9099/9

A minimum of **58** credits is required to achieve the Level 3 Diploma in Women's Hairdressing, all mandatory units must be achieved which is **48** credits and a minimum of **10** credits from the optional units. **493** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit number	Unit title	GLH	Credits	
	Mandatory (all must be completed)			
302	Monitor and maintain health and safety practice in the salon	24	4	
303	Consultation support for colleagues on hair services	30	3	
304	Cut women's hair to create a variety of looks	75	8	
305	Style and dress hair using a variety of Techniques	60	7	
306	Colour hair to create a variety of looks	90	11	
316	Creative Hairdressing Design Skills	60	8	
308	Perm hair to create a variety of looks	60	7	
A minimu	um of 10 credits from the following optional units:			
307	Human resource management	60	7	
309	Hair extensions services	45	5	
310	Make and style a Hair Addition	60	7	
311	Bridal Hair	37	4	
314	Style and finish African Type Women's Hair using a variety of techniques	41	5	
315	Relaxing services for African Type hair	44	5	
317	Promote and sell products and services to clients	34	4	
410	Hair colour correction	112	12	
205	Promote products and services to Clients in a salon	28	3	
213	Display stock to promote sales in a Salon	24	3	
215	Scalp Massage Services	33	4	
216	Salon Reception	24	3	

Level 3 Diploma in Barbering

Registrat	ion for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN numb	er	
3002-67		3002-93	500/9100/2	1	
A minimu	A minimum of 54 credits is required to achieve the Level 3 Diploma in Barbering, all mandatory				
units mus	units must be achieved which is 35 credits and a minimum of 19 credits from the optional units.				
454 guide	ed learning hours are recommended.				
Unit	Unit title			GLH	Credits
number					
Mandato	ry (all must be completed)				
302	Monitor and maintain health and safet	y practice in the salon		24	4
303	Consultation support for colleagues on	hair services		30	3
312	Cut men's hair to create a variety of lo	oks		44	5
313	Cut facial hair to create a variety of loo			32	4
306	Colour hair to create a variety of looks	*		90	11
316	Creative Hairdressing Design Skills			60	8
318	Provide shaving and face massage serv	ices*		84	11
	s 'Colour hair to create a variety of look		g and face m	nassag	е
services'	are barred against each other and cann	ot be taken together.			
A minimu	m of 19 credits from the following opti	ional units:			
307	Human Resource Management			60	7
308	Perm hair to create a variety of looks			60	7
309	Hair Extension services			45	5
310	Make and Style a Hair Addition			60	7
315	Relaxing services for African Type Hair			44	5
317	Promote and sell products and services	s to clients		34	4
410	Hair colour correction			112	12
411	Design and create patterns in hair			44	8
205	Promote products and services to clien	its in a salon		28	3
213	Display stock to promote sales in a sale	on		24	3
215	Scalp Massage Services			33	4
216	Salon Reception			24	3

Level 3 Diploma in Hairdressing for Colour Technicians

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3002-68	3002-93	500/9101/3

A minimum of **54** credits is required to achieve the Level 3 Diploma in Hairdressing for colour technicians, all mandatory units must be achieved which is **37** credits and a minimum of **17** credits from the optional units. **473** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit number	Unit title	GLH	Credits	
	Mandatory (all must be completed)			
302	Monitor and maintain health and safety practice in the salon	24	4	
303	Consultation support for colleagues on hair services	30	3	
305	Style and dress hair using a variety of techniques	60	7	
306	Colour hair to create a variety of looks	90	11	
410	Hair colour correction	112	12	
A minimu	um of 17 credits from the following optional units:			
304	Cut women's hair to create a variety of looks	75	8	
307	Human Resource Management	60	7	
309	Hair Extensions	45	5	
310	Make and Style a Hair Addition	60	7	
311	Bridal Hair	37	4	
312	Cut men's hair to create a variety of looks	44	5	
313	Cut facial hair to create a variety of looks	32	4	
314	Style and finish African Type Women's hair using a variety of techniques	41	5	
315	Relaxing services for African Type hair	44	5	
316	Creative Hairdressing Design Skills	60	8	
317	Promote and sell products and services to clients	34	4	
205	Promote products and services to clients in a salon	28	3	
215	Scalp Massage Services	33	4	
216	Salon Reception	24	3	

Level 3 Diploma in Hairdressing for Cutting and Styling Technicians

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3002-69	3002-93	500/9098/7

A minimum of **54** credits is required to achieve the Level 3 Diploma in Women's Hairdressing, all mandatory units must be achieved which is **27** credits and a minimum of **27** credits from the optional units. **476** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit	Unit title	GLH	Credits	
	number			
302		24	4	
	Monitor and maintain health and safety practice in the salon		-	
303	Consultation support for colleagues on hair services	30	3	
304	Cut women's hair to create a variety of looks	75	8	
305	Style and dress hair using a variety of techniques	60	7	
312	Cut men's hair to create a variety of looks	44	5	
A minimu	um of 27 credits from the following optional units:			
306	Colour hair to create a variety of looks	90	11	
307	Human Resource Management	60	7	
309	Hair Extension services	45	5	
310	Make and Style a Hair Addition	60	7	
311	Bridal Hair	37	4	
313	Cut facial hair to create a variety of looks	32	4	
314	Style and finish African Type Women's hair using a variety of techniques	41	5	
315	Relaxing services for African Type hair	44	5	
316	Creative Hairdressing Design Skills	60	8	
317	Promote and sell products and services to clients	34	4	
318	Provide shaving and face massage services	84	11	
410	Hair colour correction	112	12	
411	Design and create patterns in hair	44	8	
205	Promote products and services to clients in a salon	28	3	
213	Display stock to promote sales in a salon	24	3	
215	Scalp Massage Services	33	4	
216	Salon Reception	24	3	

Level 3 Diploma in Hair Services

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3002-35	3002-93	601/0106/4

A minimum of **40** credits is required to achieve this qualification. All mandatory units must be achieved which is **14** credits and a minimum of **26** credits from the optional units. **GLH 341 – 346**

Unit number	Unit title	GLH	Credits
Mandato	ry (all must be completed)	•	
302	Monitor and maintain health and safety practice in the salon	24	4
303	Consultation support for colleagues on hair services	30	3
305	Style and dress hair using a variety of techniques	60	7
A minimu	um of 26 credits from the following optional units:		
304	Cut women's hair to create a variety of looks	75	8
306	Colour hair to create a variety of looks	90	11
307	Human resource management	60	7
308	Perm hair to create a variety of looks	60	7
309	Hair extensions services	45	5
310	Make and style a Hair Addition	60	7
311	Bridal Hair	37	4
314	Style and finish African Type Women's Hair using a variety of techniques	41	5
315	Relaxing services for African Type hair	44	5
316	Creative Hairdressing Design Skills	60	8
317	Promote and sell products and services to clients	34	4
410	Hair colour correction	112	12

Level 3 Certificate in Hairdressing

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3002-34	3002-93	600/2748/4

A minimum of **36** credits is required to achieve the Level 3 Certificate in Hairdressing. All mandatory units must be achieved which is **14** credits and a minimum of **22** credits from the optional units.

The minimum 299 GLH is and the maximum GLH is 324.

Unit	Unit title	GLH	Credits
	Onit title	GLH	credits
number			
Mandato	ry (all must be completed)		
302	Monitor and maintain health and safety practice in the salon	24	4
303	Consultation support for colleagues on hair services	30	3
305	Style and dress hair using a variety of techniques	60	7
A minim	um of 22 credits from the following optional units:		
304	Cut women's hair to create a variety of looks	75	8
306	Colour hair to create a variety of looks	90	11
307	Human resource management	60	7
308	Perm hair to create a variety of looks	60	7
309	Hair extensions services	45	5
310	Make and style a Hair Addition	60	7
311	Bridal Hair	37	4
314	Style and finish African Type Women's Hair using a variety of techniques	41	5
315	Relaxing services for African Type hair	44	5
316	Creative Hairdressing Design Skills	60	8
317	Promote and sell products and services to clients	34	4
410	Hair colour correction	112	12

Level 3 Certificate in Barbering

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3002-36	3002-93	601/3811/7

A minimum of **27** credits is required to achieve the Level 3 Certificate in Barbering. All mandatory units must be achieved which is **16** credits and a minimum of **11** credits from the optional units. The minimum **219** GLH is and the maximum GLH is **229**.

Unit	Unit title	GLH	Credits
number			
Mandato	ry		
302	Monitor and maintain health and safety practice in the salon	24	4
303	Consultation support for colleagues on hair services	30	3
312	Cut men's hair to create a variety of looks	44	5
313	Cut facial hair to create a variety of looks	32	4
A minim	um of 11 credits from the following optional units:		
306	Colour hair to create a variety of looks	90	11
307	Human Resource Management	60	7
315	Relaxing services for African Type hair	44	5
316	Creative Hairdressing Design Skills	60	8
317	Promote and sell products and services to clients	34	4
318	Provide shaving and face massage services	84	11
411	Design and create patterns in hair	44	8
208	Perm hair to create a variety of look	60	7
213	Display stock to promote sales in a salon	24	3
215	Scalp Massage Services	33	4
216	Salon Reception	24	3
219	Provide threading services for hair removal	29	4

6002 Technical Level Qualifications in Hairdressing & Barbering

Level 2 Technical Certificate in Hairdressing

Registrat	ion for qualification	QAN number	r
6002-21		603/0377/3	
For the Le	evel 2 Technical Certificate in Hairdressing the teaching programme	must cover the	2
content d	letailed in the structure below:		
Mandato	ry (all must be completed)		
Unit	Unit title		GLH
number			
201	Principles and practices of hairdressing and barbering services		90
202	Shampoo, condition and treat the hair and scalp		30
203	Cut hair using basic techniques		120
204	Style, set and dress hair		90
205	Colour and lighten hair		120

Level 2 Technical Certificate for Cutting and Styling Services

Registrat	ion for qualification	QAN number
6002-22		603/0350/5
For the L	evel 2 Technical Certificate for Cutting and Styling Services the teach	ning programme
must cov	er the content detailed in the structure below:	
Mandato	ry (all must be completed)	
Unit	Unit title	GLH
number		
201	Principles and practices of hairdressing and barbering services	90
202	Shampoo, condition and treat the hair and scalp	30
203	Cut hair using basic techniques	120
204	Style, set and dress hair	90
206	Plait and twist hair	30
		·
212	Perm and neutralise hair	90
213	Relax hair	90

L3 Advanced Technical Level 3 Diploma in Hairdressing

Registrat	ion for qualification	QAN number	r
6002-31		601/7348/8	
To achieve the Level 3 Advanced Technical Diploma in Hairdressing (540) learners must achieve			ieve
all manda	story units which total of 480 GLH and a minimum of 60 GLH from the	e optional unit	s.
Mandato	ry (all must be completed)		
Unit	Unit title		GLH
number			
301	Cut hair using a combination of techniques		120
302	Creatively Colour and lighten hair		120
303	Creatively Style and dress hair		60
304	Hairdressing consultation services		60
401	Hair colour correction services		120
Optional	Units – minimum of 60 GLH required		
201	Cut men's hair using basic techniques		120
305	Creative hair extension services		60
306	Smoothing & Strengthening Systems		60
307	Create a Variety of Perming effects		90
308	Hair relaxing services		90
402	Specialist hair and scalp treatments		90
403	Creative hair design skills		60

6008 NVQs Hairdressing & Barbering

Level 1 NVQ Certificate in Hairdressing and Barbering

Registration for qualification	Unit route	QAN number
6008-01	6008-91	601/5909/1

To achieve the **Level 1 NVQ Certificate in Hairdressing and Barbering**, learners must achieve a minimum of **23** credits overall. **14** credits must be achieved from the mandatory units, and a minimum of **9** credits muse be achieved from the optional units.

Unit	Unit title	GLH	Credits
number			
Mandato	ry		
101	Prepare for hair services and maintain work areas	3	26
102	Contribute to the development of effective working relationships	3	25
103	Blow dry hair	4	40
104	Shampoo and condition hair	4	40
A minim	um of 9 credits from the following optional units:		
105	Assist with relaxing services	5	50
106	Assist with salon reception duties	4	38
107	Assist with hair colouring and lightening services	5	48
108	Plait and twist hair using basic techniques	4	40
109	Assist with perming hair services	5	48
212	Remove hair extensions	5	48
218	Assist with shaving services	5	39

Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Hairdressing

Registration for qualification	Unit route	QAN number
6008-02	6008-92	601/5696/X

To achieve the **Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Hairdressing**, learners must achieve a minimum of **64** credits overall.

55 credits must be achieved from the mandatory units, and **a minimum of 9 credits** must be achieved from the optional units.

Unit	Unit title	GLH	Credits
number			
Mandato	ry		
201	Style and finish hair	6	58
202	Set and dress hair	7	62
203	Cut hair using basic techniques	12	111
204	Colour and lighten hair	14	124
205	Advise and consult with clients	8	63
206	Shampoo, condition and treat the hair and scalp	5	40
207	Develop and maintain your effectiveness at work	3	26
A minimu	um of 9 credits from the following optional units:		
208	Relax hair	9	82
209	Perm and neutralise hair	10	93
210	Plait and twist hair	5	42
211	Temporarily attach hair to enhance a style	3	30
212	Remove hair extensions	5	48
213	Fulfil salon reception duties	6	47
214	Cut men's hair using basic techniques	12	111

Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Barbering

Registration for qualification	Unit route	QAN number
6008-04	6008-92	601/5699/5

To achieve the **Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Barbering**, learners must achieve a minimum of **53** credits overall

44 credits must be achieved from the mandatory units, and **a minimum of 9 credits** must be achieved from the optional units.

Unit	Unit title	GLH	Credits
number			
Mandato	ory		
205	Advise and consult with clients	8	63
206	Shampoo, condition and treat the hair and scalp	5	40
207	Develop and maintain your effectiveness at work	3	26
214	Cut men's hair using basic techniques	12	111
215	Cut facial hair to shape using basic techniques	5	42
216	Dry and finish men's hair	5	45
217	Create basic outlines and detailing in hair	6	48
A minim	um of 9 credits from the following optional units:		
208	Relax hair	9	82
209	Perm and neutralise hair	10	93
210	Plait and twist hair	5	42
211	Temporarily attach hair to enhance a style	3	30
213	Fulfil salon reception duties	6	47
218	Assist with shaving services	5	39
219	Colour and lighten men's hair	14	122

Level 3 NVQ Diploma in Hairdressing

Registration for qualification	Unit route	QAN number
6008-03	6008-93	601/5697/1

To achieve the **Level 3 NVQ Diploma in Hairdressing**, learners must achieve a minimum of **68** credits overall.

43 credits must be achieved from the mandatory units, and **a minimum of 25 credits** must be achieved from the optional units.

Unit	Unit title	GLH	Credits
number			
Mandato	ry		
301	Creatively style and dress hair	7	60
302	Creatively cut hair using a combination of techniques	14	121
303	Creatively colour and lighten hair	14	121
304	Provide client consultation services	8	68
A minimu	um of 25 credits from the following optional units:		
213	Fulfil salon reception duties	6	47
214	Cut men's hair using basic techniques	12	111
305	Provide a variety of relaxing services	9	82
306	Provide creative hair extension services	8	72
307	Create a variety of permed effects	10	88
308	Contribute to the financial effectiveness of the business	7	55
401	Hair colour correction services	15	137
402	Develop, enhance and evaluate your creative hairdressing skills	9	63
403	Provide specialist hair and scalp treatments	12	97

Level 3 NVQ Diploma in Barbering

Registration for qualification	Unit route	QAN number
6008-05	6008-93	601/5698/3

To achieve the **Level 3 NVQ Diploma in Barbering**, learners must achieve a minimum of **66** credits overall

40 credits must be achieved from the mandatory units, and **a minimum of 26 credits** must be achieved from the optional units.

acmeveu	achieved from the optional units.				
Unit	Unit title	GLH	Credits		
number					
Mandato	ry				
304	Provide client consultation services	8	68		
309	Creatively cut hair using a combination of barbering techniques	14	121		
310	Design and create a range of facial hair shapes	7	60		
311	Provide shaving services	11	110		
A minimu	um of 26 credits from the following optional units:				
209	Perm and neutralise hair	10	93		
213	Fulfil salon reception duties	6	47		
219	Colour and lighten men's hair	14	122		
305	Provide a variety of relaxing services	9	82		
308	Contribute to the financial effectiveness of the business	7	55		
401	Hair colour correction services	15	137		
402	Develop, enhance and evaluate your creative hairdressing skills	9	63		
403	Provide specialist hair and scalp treatments	12	97		
404	Contribute to the planning and implementation of promotional	10	61		
	activities	10	0.0		
405	Design and create patterns in hair	12	96		

7002 Level 2 Hair Professional

Level 2 Diploma for Hair Professionals – Hairdressing - NEW

Registrati	on for qualification	Mandatory	QAN number		
7002-06		(Mandatory qualification for	603/1379/1		
		the Standard after 23/05/2023)			
To achieve	e the Level 2 Diploma	for Hair Professionals - Hairdress	sing, learners must achieve f	ive	
mandator	y units, 201-205, plus	one optional unit from 206-207.			
Unit	Unit title		G	ìLH	
number					
Mandato	ry				
201	Consultation		(60	
202	Shampoo, condition	and treat the hair and scalp		40	
203	Cut hair using a range	e of techniques to create a variet	y of looks 1	.80	
204	Style and finish hair using a range of techniques to achieve a variety of		nieve a variety of 1	.40	
	looks				
205	Colour and lighten ha	air using a range of techniques	1	.80	
Plus, one	optional unit		·		
206	Perming hair		9	93	
207	Hair relaxing treatme	ents and techniques	8	82	
Elective u	Elective unit				
This unit is not compulsory and does not count towards the achievement of the qualification					
208	Hair extension servic	es	g	90	

Level 2 Diploma for Hair Professionals – Barbering - NEW

Registration for qualification		Mandatory	QAN number	
7002-07		(Mandatory qualification for	603/1380/8	
		the Standard after 23/05/2023)		
To achieve the Level 2 Diploma for Hair Professionals - Barbering , learners must achieve six				
mandatory units, 201, 202, 209-212				
Unit	Unit title			GLH
number				
Mandatory				
201	Consultation			63
202	Shampoo, condition and treat the hair and scalp			40
209	Cutting hair using barbering techniques to create a variety of looks			180
210	Style and finish men's hair			45
211	Cut facial hair into shape			82
212	Provide shaving services			110

7004 Level 3 Hair Professionals

Level 3 Diploma for Advanced and Creative Hair Professionals

Registrati	on for qualification	Mandatory	QAN number	
7004-03		(non-mandatory qualification	603/5495/1	
		for the Standard)		
To achieve	e the Level 3 Diploma	for Advanced and Creative Hair I	Professionals , learne	ers must
achieve si	x mandatory units, 301	L-306.		
Unit	Unit title			GLH
number				
Mandato	Mandatory			
301	Creatively restyle hair using a combination of techniques 123			121
302	Creatively style and o	Iress hair		60
303	Creative hair colour of	correction services		137
304	Provide client consul	tation services		68
305	Smoothing and stren	gthening systems		93
306	Use fashion forward trends in hair to create a collection of hairstyle			63
	looks			

Beauty, Nails and Spa Therapy

3003 VRQs Beauty Therapy, Nails & Spa

Level 2 Diploma in Beauty Therapy Services

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3003-60	3003-92	500/8778/2

A minimum of **39** credits is required to achieve this qualification. **All** mandatory units must be achieved which total **35** credits and a minimum of **4** credits from the optional units. **328** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit	Unit title	GLH	Credits
number			
Mandato	ry (all must be completed)		
201	Working in beauty related industries	31	4
202	Follow health and safety practice in the salon	24	3
203	Client care and communication in beauty related industries	20	2
204	Provide facial skincare	56	7
207	Provide manicure treatments	48	5
208	Provide pedicure treatments	48	5
209	Apply make-up	41	5
225	Shaping and colouring eyebrows	30	4
A minim	um of 4 credits from the following optional units:		
212	Create an image based on a theme within the hair and beauty	60	7
	sector		
215	Provide nail art	24	3
216	Salon reception duties	24	3
220	The art of photographic make- up	30	5
221	Body art design	30	4
222	Head massage	30	4
223	Apply skin tanning techniques	30	4
224	Facial care for men	30	4

Level 2 Certificate in Beauty Therapy Services

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3003-40	3003-92	500/8940/7

A minimum of **26** credits is required to achieve this qualification. **All** mandatory units must be achieved which total **26** credits. **227** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit	Unit title	GLH	Credits
number			
Mandato	ory (all must be completed)		
201	Working in beauty related industries	31	4
202	Follow health and safety practice in the salon	24	3
203	Client care and communication in beauty related industries	20	2
204	Provide facial skincare	56	7
207	Provide manicure treatments	48	5
208	Provide pedicure treatments	48	5

Level 2 Diploma in Beauty Therapy

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3003-63	3003-92	500/9076/8

A minimum of **54** credits is required to achieve this qualification. **All** mandatory units must be achieved which total **42** credits and a minimum of **12** credits from the optional units. **468** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit number	Unit title	GLH	Credits
	ry (all must be completed)		
201	Working in beauty related industries	31	4
202	Follow health and safety practice in the salon	24	3
203	Client care and communication in beauty related industries	20	2
205	Promote products and service to clients in a salon	28	3
216	Salon reception duties	24	3
204	Provide facial skincare	56	7
206	Remove hair using waxing techniques	57	6
207	Provide manicure treatments	48	5
208	Provide pedicure treatments	48	5
210	Provide eyelash and brow treatments	36	4
A minimu	um of 12 credits from the following optional units:	•	•
209	Apply make-up	41	5
212	Create an image based on a theme within the hair and beauty sector	60	7
214	Provide and maintain nail enhancement	46	7
215	Provide nail art	24	3
217	Provide ear piercing	17	2
218	Provide eyelash perming	20	2
219	Provide threading services for hair removal	29	4
222	Head massage	30	4
223	Apply skin tanning techniques	30	4
224	Facial care for men	30	4

Level 2 Diploma in Nail Technology Enhancement

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3003-65	3003-92	500/8775/7

A minimum of **55** credits is required to achieve this qualification. **All** mandatory units must be achieved which total **42** credits and a minimum of **13** credits from the optional units. **452** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit	Unit title	GLH	Credits
number	omt title	GLII	Credits
	ry (all must be completed)		
201	Working in beauty related industries	31	4
202	Follow health and safety practice in the salon	24	3
203	Client care and communication in beauty related industries	20	2
205	Promote products and service to clients in a salon	28	3
212	Create an image based on a theme within the hair and beauty sector	60	7
216	Salon reception duties	24	3
207	Provide manicure treatments	48	5
208	Provide pedicure treatments	48	5
214	Provide and maintain nail enhancement	60	7
215	Provide nail art	24	3
A minim	um of 13 credits from the following optional units:		
204	Provide facial skincare	56	7
209	Apply make-up	41	5
210	Provide eyelash and brow treatments	36	4
213	Display stock to promote sales in salon	24	3
220	The art of photographic make-up	30	5
221	Body art design	30	4
223	Apply skin tanning techniques	30	4

Level 2 Diploma in Hair and Media Make-up

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3003-66	3003-92	500/8845/2

A minimum of **57** credits is required to achieve this qualification. **All** mandatory units must be achieved. **452** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit	Unit title	GLH	Credits
number			
Mandato	ry (all must be completed)		
201	Working in beauty related industries	31	4
202	Follow health and safety practice in the salon	24	3
203	Client care and communication in beauty related industries	20	2
209	Apply make-up	41	5
210	Provide eyelash and brow treatments	36	4
212	Create an image based on a theme within the hair and beauty sector	60	7
220	The art of photographic make- up	30	5
221	Body art design	30	4
223	Apply skin tanning techniques	30	4
226	The art of colouring hair	60	7
227	The art of dressing hair	30	7
310	Make and style a hair addition	60	5

Level 3 Diploma in Beauty Therapy Techniques

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3003-70	3003-93	500/8957/2

A minimum of **58** credits is required to achieve this qualification. **All** mandatory units must be achieved which total **44** credits and a minimum of **14** credits from the optional units. **521** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit number	Unit title	GLH	Credits
	ry (all must be completed)		
301	Working with colleagues within the beauty related industries	14	2
302	Monitor and maintain health and safety practice in the salon	29	4
303	Client care and communication in beauty related industries	28	3
304	Promote and sell products and services to clients	34	4
305	Provide body massage	84	9
306	Provide facial electrotherapy treatments	104	11
307	Provide body electrotherapy treatments	104	11
A minimu	um of 14 credits from the following optional units:		
308	Provide electrical epilation	88	11
309	Provide massage using pre-blended aromatherapy oils	65	7
311	Provide Indian head massage	49	6
312	Provide UV tanning	20	2
313	Provide self-tanning	25	3
317	Apply Individual permanent lashes	38	4
318	Intimate waxing for male clients	37	4
319	Intimate waxing for female clients	37	4
321	Apply micro-dermabrasion	39	4
322	Apply stone therapy massage	75	9
331	Maintain personal health and wellbeing	60	7
332	Explore technological developments within hair, beauty and associated	60	7
333	areas Camouflage make up	60	7

Level 3 Diploma in Body and Spa Therapy

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3003-71	3003-93	500/8954/7

A minimum of **53** credits is required to achieve this qualification. **All** mandatory units must be achieved which total **41** credits and a minimum of **12** credits from the optional units. **454** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit	Unit title	GLH	Credits	
number				
Mandato	ry (all must be completed)			
301	Working with colleagues within the beauty related industries	14	2	
302	Monitor and maintain health and safety practice in the salon	29	4	
303	Client care and communication in beauty related industries	28	3	
304	Promote and sell products and services to clients	34	4	
305	Provide body massage	84	9	
309	Provide massage using pre-blended aromatherapy oils	65	7	
325	Monitor and maintain spa area	45	5	
326	Provide spa treatments	48	7	
A minimu	A minimum of 12 credits from the following optional units:			
306	Provide facial electrotherapy treatments	104	11	
307	Provide body electrotherapy treatments	104	11	
311	Provide Indian head massage	49	6	
312	Provide UV tanning	20	2	
313	Provide self-tanning	25	3	
317	Apply Individual permanent lashes	38	4	
322	Apply stone therapy massage	75	9	
331	Maintain personal health and wellbeing	60	7	

Level 3 Diploma in Nail Technology

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3003-72	3003-93	500/8941/9

A minimum of **57** credits is required to achieve this qualification. **All** mandatory units must be achieved which total **44** credits and a minimum of **13** credits from the optional units. **444** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit number	Unit title	GLH	Credits
	ry (all must be completed)		
301	Working with colleagues within the beauty related industries	14	2
302	Monitor and maintain health and safety practice in the salon	29	4
303	Client care and communication in beauty related industries	28	3
304	Promote and sell products and services to clients	34	4
314	Apply and maintain nail enhancements	111	15
328	Airbrush design for nails	22	4
329	Design and apply nail art	39	5
334	Nail enhancements and advanced hand and nail art techniques	60	7
A minimu	um of 13 credits from the following optional units:		
212	Create an image based on a theme within the hair and beauty sector	60	7
213	Display stock to promote sales in salon	24	3
216	Salon reception duties	24	3
320	Enhance nails using electrical files	29	3
332	Explore technological developments within hair, beauty and associated areas	60	7

Level 3 Diploma in Hair and Media Make-up

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3003-73	3003-93	500/9001/X

A minimum of **56** credits is required to achieve this qualification. **All** mandatory units must be achieved which total **38** credits and a minimum of **18** credits from the optional units. **452** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit number	Unit title	GLH	Credits
	ry (all must be completed)		l .
301	Working with colleagues within the beauty related industries	14	2
302	Monitor and maintain health and safety practice in the salon	29	4
316	Creative hairdressing design skills	60	8
323	Design and apply face and body art	51	6
324	Fashion and photographic make-up	66	7
327	Apply airbrush make-up to the face	27	4
333	Camouflage make-up	60	7
A minimu	um of 18 credits from the following optional units:		
209	Apply make-up	41	5
210	Provide eyelash and brow treatments	36	4
226	The art of colouring hair	60	7
313	Provide self-tanning	25	3
317	Apply Individual permanent lashes	38	4
330	Media make-up	60	7
335	Style and fit pastiche	60	7
336	Provide hair extension services	45	5
337	Style and dress hair using a variety of techniques	60	7
338	Studio photography	70	10
339	Principles of studio photography	60	8

Level 3 Diploma in Theatrical, Special Effects, Hair & Media Make-up

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3003-74	3003-93	600/2649/2

A minimum of **58** credits is required to achieve this qualification. **All** mandatory units must be achieved which total **44** credits and a minimum of **14** credits from the optional units. **468** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit number	Unit title	GLH	Credits
	ry (all must be completed)		
301	Working with colleagues within the beauty related industries	14	2
302	Monitor and maintain health and safety practice in the salon)	29	4
316	Creative hairdressing design skills	60	8
323	Design and apply face and body art	51	6
324	Fashion and photographic make-up	66	7
327	Apply airbrush make-up to the face	27	4
330	Media make-up	60	7
340	Apply prosthetic pieces and bald caps	40	6
A minim	um of 14 credits from the following optional units:		I
209	Apply make-up	41	5
210	Provide eyelash and brow treatments	36	4
226	The art of colouring hair	60	7
313	Provide self-tanning	25	3
317	Apply Individual permanent lashes	38	4
335	Style and fit postiche	60	7
333	Camouflage make-up	60	7
336	Provide hair extension services	45	5
337	Style and dress hair using a variety of techniques	60	7
338	Studio photography	70	10
339	Principles of studio photography	60	8
341	Create and cast small prosthetic pieces and bald caps	40	6

Level 3 Diploma in Beauty Therapy

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3003-36	3003-93	601/0560/4

A minimum of **39** credits is required to achieve this qualification. **All** mandatory units must be achieved which total **17** credits and a minimum of **22** credits from the optional units.

GLH 332 - 355

Unit number	Unit title	GLH	Credits
	pry (all must be completed)		
302	Monitor and maintain health and safety practice in the salon	29	4
304	Promote and sell products and services to clients	34	4
305	Provide body massage	84	9
A minim	um of 22 credits from the following optional units:	•	•
303	Client care and communication in beauty related industries	28	3
306	Provide facial electrotherapy treatments	104	11
307	Provide body electrotherapy treatments	104	11
308	Provide electrical epilation	88	11
309	Provide massage using pre-blended aromatherapy oils	65	7
311	Provide Indian head massage	49	6
312	Provide UV tanning	20	2
313	Provide self-tanning	25	3
317	Apply Individual permanent lashes	38	4
318	Intimate waxing for male clients	37	4
319	Intimate waxing for female clients	37	4
321	Apply micro-dermabrasion	39	4
322	Apply stone therapy massage	75	9
331	Maintain personal health and wellbeing	60	7
332	Explore technological developments within hair, beauty and associated	60	7
	areas		
333	Camouflage make up	60	7

Level 3 Certificate in Beauty Therapy

Registration for qualification with evolve	Unit route	QAN number
3003-35	3003-93	600/2747/2

A minimum of **35** credits is required to achieve this qualification. **All** mandatory units must be achieved which total **17** credits and a minimum of **18** credits from the optional units. **295 - 326** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit number	Unit title	GLH	Credits	
	Mandatory (all must be completed)			
302	Monitor and maintain health and safety practice in the salon	29	4	
304	Promote and sell products and services to clients	34	4	
305	Provide body massage	84	9	
A minimu	um of 18 credits from the following optional units:			
303	Client care and communication in beauty related industries	28	3	
306	Provide facial electrotherapy treatments	104	11	
307	Provide body electrotherapy treatments	104	11	
308	Provide electrical epilation	88	11	
309	Provide massage using pre-blended aromatherapy oils	65	7	
311	Provide Indian head massage	49	6	
312	Provide UV tanning	20	2	
313	Provide self-tanning	25	3	
317	Apply Individual permanent lashes	38	4	
318	Intimate waxing for male clients	37	4	
319	Intimate waxing for female clients	37	4	
321	Apply micro-dermabrasion	39	4	
322	Apply stone therapy massage	75	9	
331	Maintain personal health and wellbeing	60	7	
332	Explore technological developments within hair, beauty and associated areas	60	7	
333	Camouflage make up	60	7	

3007 NVQs Beauty Therapy, Nails & Spa

Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Beauty Therapy – General

Registration for qualification	Unit route	QAN number
3007-52	3007-92	500/8765/4

A minimum of **54** credits is required to achieve the Level 2 in Beauty Therapy - General, all mandatory units must be achieved which is **45** credits and a minimum of **9** credits from the optional units. **464** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit	Unit title	GLH	Credits
number			
Mandatory			
001 (G20)	Ensure responsibility for actions to reduce risks to health and safety	38	4
020 (G18)	Promote additional services or products to clients	40	6
021 (G8)	Develop and maintain your effectiveness at work	30	3
007 (B4)	Provide facial skin care treatment	68	8
008 (B5)	Enhance the appearance of eyebrows and lashes	45	5
009 (B6)	Carry out waxing services	61	7
038 (N2)	Provide manicure services	53	6
039 (N3)	Provide pedicure services	53	6
A minimum	of 9 credits from the following optional units:		
019 (G4)	Fulfil salon reception duties	24	3
010 (B7)	Carry out ear piercing	20	2
011 (B8)	Provide make-up services	47	6
013 (B10)	Enhance appearance using skin camouflage	46	6
051 (S1)	Assist with spa operations	37	4
055 (B34)	Provide threading services	29	4

Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Nail Services

Registration for qualification	Unit route	QAN number
3007-54	3007-92	500/8766/6

A minimum of **40** credits is required to achieve the Level 2 Nail Services, all mandatory units must

achieved which is **40** credits. **329** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit	Unit title	GLH	Credits
number Mandatory			
001 (G20)	Ensure responsibility for actions to reduce risks to health and safety	38	4
019 (G4)	Fulfil salon reception duties	24	3
020 (G18)	Promote additional services or products to clients	40	6
021(G8)	Develop and maintain your effectiveness at work	30	3
038 (N2)	Provide manicure services	53	6
039 (N3)	Provide pedicure services	53	6
040 (N4)	Carry out nail art services	30	4
041 (N5)	Apply and maintain nail enhancements to create a natural finish	61	8

Level 3 NVQ Diploma in Beauty Therapy – General

Registration for qualification	Unit route	QAN number
3007-55	3007-93	500/8761/7

A minimum of **65** credits is required to achieve the Level 3 in Beauty Therapy, all mandatory units must be achieved which is **55** credits and a minimum of **10** credits from the optional units. **545** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit	Unit title	GLH	Credits	
number				
Mandatory	Mandatory			
036 (G22)	Monitor procedures to safely control work operations	30	4	
048 (H32)	Contribute to the planning and implementation of promotional activities	32	5	
016 (B13)	Provide body electrical treatments	106	12	
017 (B14)	Provide facial electrical treatments	106	12	
026 (B20)	Provide body massage treatments	79	10	
035 (B29)	Provide electrical epilation treatments	109	12	
A minimum of 10 credits from the following optional units:				
046 (G11)	Contribute to the financial effectiveness of the business	26	4	
015 (B12)	Plan and provide airbrush make-up	62	8	
018 (B15)	Provide single eyelash extension treatments	44	5	
030 (B24)	Carry out massage using pre-blended aromatherapy oils	67	8	
029 (B23)	Provide Indian Head massage	54	7	
027 (B21)	Provide UV tanning services	16	2	
031 (B25)	Provide self-tanning services	27	3	
032 (B26)	Provide female intimate waxing services	44	5	
033 (B27)	Provide male intimate waxing services	44	5	
034 (B28)	Provide stone therapy treatments	88	10	

Level 3 NVQ Diploma in Beauty Therapy – Massage

Registration for qualification	Unit route	QAN number
3007-56	3007-93	500/8783/6

A minimum of **51** credits is required to achieve the Level 3 in Beauty Therapy - Massage, all mandatory units must be achieved which is **44** credits and a minimum of **7** credits from the optional units. **407** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit	Unit title	GLH	Credits
number			
Mandatory		•	
036 (G22)	Monitor procedures to safely control work operations	30	4
048 (H32)	Contribute to the planning and implementation of promotional activities	32	5
026 (B20)	Provide body massage treatments	79	10
029 (B23)	Provide Indian Head massage	54	7
030 (B21)	Carry out massage using pre-blended aromatherapy oils	16	8
034 (B28)	Provide stone therapy treatments	88	10
A minimum of 7 credits from the following optional units:			
046 (G11)	Contribute to the financial effectiveness of the business	26	4
015 (B12)	Plan and provide airbrush make-up	62	8
016 (B13)	Provide body electrical treatments	106	12
017 (B14)	Provide facial electrical treatments	106	12
018 (B15)	Provide single eyelash extension treatments	44	5
027 (B24)	Provide UV tanning services	67	2
031 (B25)	Provide self-tanning services	27	3
032 (B26)	Provide female intimate waxing services	44	5
033 (B27)	Provide male intimate waxing services	44	5

Level 3 NVQ Diploma in Spa Therapy

Registration for qualification	Unit route	QAN number
3007-58	3007-93	500/8758/7

A minimum of **63** credits is required to achieve the Level 3 in Spa Therapy, all mandatory units must be achieved which is **44** credits and a minimum of **19** credits from the optional units. **509** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit	Unit title	GLH	Credits
number			
Mandatory			
036 (G22)	Monitor procedures to safely control work operations	30	4
026 (B20)	Provide body massage treatments	79	10
034 (B28)	Provide stone therapy treatments	88	10
052 (S2)	Monitor clients & the operation of sauna, steam and hydrotherapy	59	7
052 (32)	treatments	29	,
053 (S3)	Provide body wrapping and flotation treatments	59	7
A minimum of 19 credits from the following optional units:			
046 (G11)	Contribute to the financial effectiveness of the business	26	4
016 (B13)	Provide body electrical treatments	106	12
017 (B14)	Provide facial electrical treatments	106	12
029 (B23)	Provide Indian Head massage	54	7
030 (B24)	Carry out massage using pre-blended aromatherapy oils	67	8
040 (H22)	Contribute to the planning and implementation of promotional	17	5
048 (H32)	activities	1/	3

Level 3 NVQ Diploma in Nail Services

Registration for qualification	Unit route	QAN number
3007-59	3007-93	500/8780/0

A minimum of **48** credits is required to achieve the Level 3 in Nail Services, all mandatory units must be achieved which is **24** credits and a minimum of **24** credits from the optional units. **363** guided learning hours are recommended.

Unit	Unit title		Credits		
number					
Mandatory					
036 (G22)	Monitor procedures to safely control work operations	30	4		
042 (N6)	Enhance and maintain nails using UV gel	80	10		
043 (N7)	Enhance and maintain nails using liquid and powder	80	10		
A minimum	A minimum of 24 credits from the following optional units:				
046 (G11)	Contribute to the financial effectiveness of the business	26	4		
044 (N8)	Enhance and maintain nails using wraps	61	8		
045 (N9)	Plan and create nail art designs	40	6		
047 (N10)	Develop a range of creative nail images	33	5		
049 (N11)	Plan and provide airbrush designs for nails	45	5		
050 (N12)	Prepare and finish nail overlays using electric files	35	4		
048 (H32)	Contribute to the planning and implementation of promotional activities	17	5		

6003 Technical Level Qualifications in Beauty Therapy, Spa & Nails

Level 2 Technical Certificate in Beauty Therapy

(last date for registrations is 31/07/2025)

Registrat	ion for qualification	QAN number		
6003-20		603/0376/1		
For the Le	evel 2 Technical Certificate in Beauty Therapy the teaching programi	me must cover th	ne	
content c	letailed in the structure below:			
Mandato	ry (all must be completed)			
Unit	Unit title		GLH	
number				
201	Anatomy & physiology		60	
202	Principles of practice for beauty therapists		30	
203	Hair removal treatments		60	
204	Facial and skin analysis treatments		60	
205	Manicure services		30	
206	Pedicure services		30	
207	Light cured gel polish		60	
208	Lash and brow treatments		60	
209	Apply make up		30	
Optional – Learners must complete one of the following				
210	Male skin care treatments		30	
211	Tanning treatments		30	
212	Introduction to the spa industry		30	

Level 3 Advanced Technical Level 3 Diploma in Beauty & Spa Therapies (540)

(last date for registrations is 31/07/2025)

Registrat	ion for qualification	QAN number			
6003-30 601/7352/X					
To achiev	re the Level 3 Advanced Technical Diploma in Beauty Therapy & Spa	a (540) learners	must		
achieve a	II mandatory units which total of 450 GLH and a minimum of 90 GLF	I from the optio	nal		
units. 54	0 guided learning hours are recommended.				
Mandato	ry (all must be completed)				
Unit	Unit title		GLH		
number					
301	Promote and sell products and services to clients		30		
302	Anatomy and physiology		90		
303	Provide body massage		90		
304	Provide facial electrotherapy treatments		90		
305	Provide body electrotherapy treatments		90		
306	Provide dry spa treatments		60		
Optional	Optional units – minimum of 90 GLH required				
307	Provide electrical epilation		90		
308	Provide Indian head massage		60		
309	Tanning treatments		30		
310	Monitor and maintain the client's spa journey		60		
311	Provide individual semi-permanent lash treatments		60		
312	Dermatology		30		
313	Research advancements within the beauty industry		60		
320	Provide body stone therapy treatments		90		

6010 Technical Level Qualifications in Media Make-up, Theatrical & Special Effects

Level 2 Technical Certificate in Make-up Artistry

(last date for registrations is 31/07/2025)

Registrat	ion for qualification	QAN numbe	r
6010-20		603/0379/7	
For the Level 2 Technical Certificate in Make-up Artistry the teaching programme must cover the content detailed in the structure below:			
Mandato	ry (all must be completed)		
Unit	Unit title		
number			
201	Principles of working in the make-up industry		60
202	Anatomy and physiology for make-up artists		30
203	Principles of researching, developing and showcasing designs		30
204	The art of applying make-up		120
205	Hair artistry		60
206	Creative make-up artistry		60

7003 Level 2 Beauty Professional

Level 2 Diploma for Beauty Professional – Beauty Therapist

Registration for qualification		Mandatory	QAN number		
7003-12		(Mandatory qualification for	603/3459/9		
		the Standard)			
To achieve	e the Level 2 Diploma :	for the Beauty Professionals – B	eauty Therapist , learne	ers must	
achieve se	even mandatory units,	208 – 214.			
Unit	Unit title			GLH	
number					
Mandato	Mandatory				
208	Provide waxing treati	ments		61	
209	Provide hand and nai	l treatments		53	
210	Provide foot treatme	nts		53	
211	Provide facial treatments			68	
212	Provide eyelash and	eyebrow treatments		45	
213	Provide make-up app	lication		41	
214	Provide basic massage treatments			70	

Level 2 Diploma for Beauty Professional – Nail Services Technician

Registration for qualification		Mandatory	QAN number	
7003-22		(Mandatory qualification for	603/3892/1	
		the Standard)		
To achiev	e the Level 2 Diploma	for the Beauty Professionals – N	ail Services Technician	, learners
must achi	eve six mandatory unit	rs, 215 – 220.		
Unit	Unit title			GLH
number				
Mandato	ry			
215	Provide manicure ser	vices		73
216	Provide pedicure serv	vices		73
217	Advise, demonstrate and sell nail products and services to			20
	customers/clients			
218	Provide gel polish ser	vices for nails		20
219	Provide basic nail art	services		34
220	Provide nail enhance	ment services		90

Level 3 Diploma for the Advanced Beauty Therapist

Registrati	on for qualification	Mandatory	QAN number	
7005-03		(Non-mandatory qualification)	n) 610/1582/9	
To achiev	ve the Level 3 Diplom	a for the Advanced Beauty The	rapist learners mus t	t achieve
six mand	atory units, 301-306			
Unit	Unit title			GLH
number				
Mandato	Υ			
301	Consult, assess, plan	and prepare for body services		26
302	Implement and maintain safe, hygienic and effective working practices			20
303	Implement and maintain operational working practices to include business,		53	
	retail and promotion	al activities		
304	Provide body electrical therapy treatments		110	
305	Provide facial electric	cal therapy treatments		110
306	Provide body massag	e using advanced techniques		91

5450 Level 4 Diploma in Management Practices & Advanced Techniques in the Hair & Beauty Sector

5450-07 Level 4 Diploma in Advanced Beauty Therapy Techniques

Registration for qualification with evolve Unit route QAN number							
5450-07		5450-91	601/0561				
12 credits	12 credits from the mandatory unit must be achieved, plus a minimum of 27 credits from the						
optional g	group A (of which a minimum of 22 cred	its must come from Le	vel 4 units).				
Plus, a m	Plus, a minimum of 10 credits from the optional unit group B .						
Unit	Unit title			GLH	Credits		
number							
Mandato	ry (must be completed)						
401	Quality management of client care in t	he hair and beauty sec	tor	44	12		
Optional	Group A – minimum of 27 credits requi	red (of which a minim	um of 22 cre	edits m	ust		
come fro	m Level 4 units)						
302	Make and test beauty therapy product			5	45		
303	Cultural, social and technological influences on beauty-related			5	30		
	industries						
307	Dermatology and microbiology			5	42		
321	Apply micro dermabrasion techniques			4	39		
408	Advanced epilation techniques			7	47		
409	Laser and light treatments for hair rem	oval		10	74		
410	Laser and light treatments for skin rejuvenation			10	74		
411	Enhance appearance using micro-pigmentation treatment			12	75		
Optional	Unit Group B – minimum of 10 credits	required					
304	Research in the hair and beauty sector			8	44		
305	Marketing in the hair and beauty sector	r		6	32		
306	Human resource management within t	he hair and beauty sec	tor	7	60		
402	Salon management			10	50		
403	Chemistry of hair and beauty products			14	75		
407	Physiology of ageing			10	64		
412	Sales management in the hair and bea	uty sector		9	47		
413	Public relations in the hair and beauty	sector		10	42		
414	Management of health, safety and sec	urity in the salon		8	44		

Contact us



Giltspur House 5-6 Giltspur Street London EC1A 9DE customersupport@cityandguilds.com
01924 930 801
www.cityandguilds.com

About City & Guilds

Since 1878, City & Guilds has been dedicated to advancing the skills that people, organisations and societies need to thrive, both now and in the future.

As the global skills partner, we empower organisations to grow by creating and delivering comprehensive end-to-end solutions. These include high-quality skills training and credentials designed to meet the evolving needs of industries and workforces. Through our trusted network of colleges and training provider partners, learners across the globe develop skills and competencies that lead to employment and career progression.

Each year, over 5.1 million learners of all ages and backgrounds benefit from City & Guilds learning programmes, which have contributed £15.3bn to society in the UK alone. We champion workforce development and technical training routes that drive social mobility, prosperity, and success. By working closely with industries and governments, we also advocate for improvements across the global skills landscape.

Our City & Guilds Foundation amplifies this purpose by focusing on high-impact social investment, recognition, and advocacy programmes. These initiatives aim to remove barriers to employment, celebrate best practice on the job, and advocate for jobs of the future.

City & Guilds Training, Gen2, Intertrain, ILM, Kineo and The Oxford Group brands are all a part of City & Guilds.

For further information please visit cityandguilds.com/about-us

Every effort has been made to ensure that the information contained in this publication is true and correct at time of going to press. However, City & Guilds' products and services are subject to continuous development and improvement and the right is reserved to change products and services from time to time. City & Guilds cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of information in this publication.

©2025 The City & Guilds of London Institute. All rights reserved. City & Guilds is a trademark of the City & Guilds of London Institute, a charity registered in England & Wales (312832) and Scotland (SC039576).